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PROVIDER MEMO 
 

To:  Santa Clara Family Health Plan Providers and Office Managers  

From:  Risk Adjustment  
Date:  January 10, 2023 

Subject: Invitation to the Medicare Annual Wellness Visit Webinar  
 

 
 

Dear providers, 

We are excited to invite you to our Medicare Annual Wellness Visit (AWV) Webinar, titled ‘Grow Your 
Program and Your Revenue.’ 
 
Date: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 
 
Time: 12:00 to 1:00 PM 

 
Join Zoom Meeting: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88026840538?pwd=SWQvYnluUmpxaTUwQ0dNZzQ2Qng2UT09 
 
Meeting ID: 880 2684 0538 
Passcode: 9edHWxiL 
Dial in: 
        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
        +1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose) 

 
You will learn: 

 
 What is included in an AWV 
 Recommended screenings to increase compliance rates and revenue 
 How to document and code for an AWV  
 Resources and tools to help with AWV planning 
 $100 provider incentive for each DualConnect member 

 
SCFHP is also offering DualConnect members a $200 incentive for completion of an AWV with their primary care 
provider (PCP). Please attend to make sure you are prepared. 
 
Who should attend? 
 
PCPs, medical assistants, billing staff and front office staff.  

 
A recording of this webinar will be available at scfhp.com. Please email RiskAdjustment@scfhp.com with 
any questions you may have. We look forward to seeing you!  
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